18/01/2021 Mail - Jhini Mukherjee - Outlook Appendix 5 - Email from
Metropolitan Police

RE: Consultation for a new premises licence application - 71 Pembroke Road, Ruislip,
HA4 8NQ

Mon 1/18/2021 12:05 PM
To: Jhini Mukheriee <imukheriee@hillinadon.aov.uk>
Cc:

Good Morning,
Police licensing have no objections to this new application.

Kind regards,
Penny

= Penny Brown PC 3267WA

W West Area Police Licensing Officer, Hillingdon (XH)
@ Aeﬂ Metropolitan Police Service, West Area.

€38 ¥ Ruislip Police Station, The Oaks, Ruislip, Middlesex, HA4 7LE.

L —————————
“The West London Way™ - www.met.police.uk

e:
e: Licensing-XH@met.pnn.police.uk

From: Jhini Mukherjee <jmukherjee@hillingdon.gov.uk>

Sent: 13 January 2021 11:59

To: Licensing - XH <Licensing-XH@met.police.uk>; tradingstandards@hillingdon.gov; ASB Investigations
<asbinvestigations@hillingdon.gov.uk>; Planning <planning@hillingdon.gov.uk>; hillingdongroup@Iondon-
fire.gov.uk; ASB Investigations <asbinvestigations@hillingdon.gov.uk>; Sharon Daye
<SDaye@hillingdon.gov.uk>; jaltenor@hillingdon.gov.uk; Daniel Ferrer <dferrer@hillingdon.gov.uk>
Subject: Consultation for a new premises licence application - 71 Pembroke Road, Ruislip, HA4 8NQ

Dear Responsible Authorities,

As consultees to the licensing process, please be advised that this department has received an
application for a new premises licence for the following residential property:

71 Pembroke Road, Ruislip, HA4 8NQ

The application is for the online sale by retail of alcohol from a secured garage in a residential
premises. The application form and the plan are attached for your reference.

The consultation period will end on 08 February 2021 and any relevant representations to this
application must be received by this date. We are unable to accept any representations received
after this date or any representations that are not relevant.

Relevant representations need to relate to the one or more of the four licensing objectives, which
are:
: Crime and disorder

Prevention of children from harm
Public safety

Prevention of public nuisance.
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Information on how to make a relevant representation can be found by contacting the Licensing
Services team for advice on 01895 277433.

Kind regards,

Jhini

Jhini Mukherjee

Licensing Service

London Borough of Hillingdon
Civic Centre

High Street

Uxbridge UB8 1UW

01895 277433
licensing@hillingdon.gov.uk

Hillingdon Council routinely monitors the content of emails sent and received via its network for the
purposes of ensuring compliance with its policies and procedures. The contents of this message are
for the attention and use of the intended addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient or
addressee, or the person responsible for sending the message you may not copy, forward, disclose or
otherwise use it or any part of it in any way. To do so may be unlawful. If you receive this email by
mistake please advise the sender immediately. Where opinions are expressed they are not necessarily
those of the London Borough of Hillingdon. Service by email is not accepted unless by prior
agreement.

NOTICE - This email and any attachments are solely for the intended recipient and may be
confidential. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete it from
your system. Do not use, copy or disclose the information contained in this email or in any
attachment without the permission of the sender. Metropolitan Police Service (MPS)
communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted by law and any email and/or
attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are authorised to conclude
binding agreements on behalf of the MPS by email and no responsibility is accepted for
unauthorised agreements reached with other personnel. While reasonable precautions have been
taken to ensure no viruses are present in this email, its security and that of any attachments cannot
be guaranteed.
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